Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Christopher Angell, Assistant County Attorney, Miami-Dade County (Advisory Board
Training) INQ 18-61

Attachments: AdvisoryBoardTrainingReso.pdf

INQ 18-61 Angell

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Angell, Christopher (CAQ) <Christopher.Angell@miamidade.gov>

Cc: Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2 @miamidade.gov>; Diaz-
Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>; Sanchez, Gerald (CAO) <Gerald.Sanchez@miamidade.gov>;
Kirtley, Eddie (CAO) <Eddie.Kirtley@miamidade.gov>

Subject: INQ 18-61 Christopher Angell, Assistant County Attorney, Miami-Dade County (Advisory Board Training)

Dear Chris,

You inquired concerning whether sitting County judges serving on County advisory Boards must complete County ethics
training required of County advisory board members. The requirement for ethics training of County advisory board
members is in R-189-05 (attached). It requires that all County board members receive ethics training from the
Commission on Ethics and Public Trust. There is no exemption for members of the judiciary who serve on County
advisory boards. County advisory board training is conducted monthly at our Commission office at 19 W. Flagler Street,
Suite 820. The schedule for the training may be found on our website at ethics.miamidade.gov. It is conducted by
Commission staff is open all County advisory board members.

| would add that the financial disclosure requirement for advisory board members, pursuant to Section 2-11.1(i)(1), may
be satisfied by compliance with the financial disclosure provisions of Chapter 112. Therefore, judges filing annual
financial disclosure forms with the State will satisfy this requirement and need not file a County Source of Income form.

Sincerely,

Joe Centorino

Joseph M. Centorino

Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

ethics.miamidade.gov







